United Nations Nations Unies wsesmrers
AJC.1/6.TII/SR 5

GENERAL N ‘ ASSEMBLEE 11 October 1948
ASSEN\BLY GENERALE ORIGINAL: ENGLISH

Duval distributicn

14 )

Third Session °
FIRST COMMITTEE
SUB COMMITTEE A TII
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE FIFTH MEETING

!
Held at the Palais de Chaillot, Poris
on Monday 11 October 1948' at 3.0

2
.11,

CONTENTS :
Continuation of the discussion on the Canadian draft resolution

(Doc. A/C.1/308)

Chairman: Sir B. N. RAU India
Rapporteur: Mr. R. SANDLER Sweden

Any corrections of this record should be subnmitted in writing,
in either of the wecrking languages (English or French) and within
two working deys, to Mr. E. Delavenay. Director, Officiel Records
Division, Room 3015, Paleis de Chaillot. Corrections should be
accompanied by or incorporated in a letter, on headed notepeper

bearing the appropriate symbol number and enclosed in en envelope

PR Urgent".  Corrections can be dealt with mors speedily by
RECEIVED ["® on be poedily
the services concerned if delegetions will be good enough alsc to
1
aCT 27 18f®orporate them in o mimeographed copy of the rccord.

UNITED NATIONS
ARCHIVES




|
|
A/C .léA .IIT/SR *
Page

repregentative

~

5

t

The amendment to the Canadian drsft resolution submitted by the

of Ecuador at'the previous meeting was circulated ds

document A/C.1/A.IIT/3.

Mr. OSBORN (United Statcs)’expressed his approval of the

omendment and proposed that in par&grdph 9 of the Canadian draft

resolution tﬁe‘worﬂs

"... and recognizing the grave dangers to

intérnational peace ,.." be omitted sinde they were superfluous.

In paragraph 10 he proposed to insert "six" before the word

"sponsors” in the first line and, in the third line, to insert the

words "meet together and" for the words "to consult".

General McNAUGHTON (Canade) accopted the amcndments proposed

%y'both representatives and said that he would delete the entire last

phrase of paragraph 9.

He also ac

delete the word

S

cepted a proposal of the reprcsentative -<f Sweden to

"following this scssion" in the third line of paragraph

10 and insert "not loter than" before the words "the next regular

gession" in the

last line, The purposc of that smendment was to

provide o precige time limit for the consultations of the Sponsoring.

Powers.

Mr. Ca

q
s

be considered

before paragrapt

Mr., MA
accept the amend
reference to thg
" confirms in vel
report. Moreo

of the Caneadian

Mr. De

drew attention t

Mr, VI

;

amendments which

uve do MURVILIE (Francc) asked that paragraphs 9 end 10
eparately end that paragroph 9 b2 submitted to a vote

1 10 was discussed.

LIK (“mirn of Soviet Socielist Republics) could not
ment subnitted by Ecuador bqpause it contained a
third report of the Atomic Encrgy Cormission which
ed form the findings and recormendations of that
er, he did not consider thet the other minor
have been submitteq in any way affect the substance

resolution. and thorefore wsre unacceptable.

SOUZA GOMES (Brazil) and Mr. Cecuve de Murdlle (France)

o an orror in the French translation of paragraph 1C.

TERI-IAFRONTE (Ecuador) replying to the representative

of the USSR, oxp
be interpreted a
the Atomic Energ

lained that hie amendment cmitted anything which might
an approval or condermation of the Third qubrt of
Commigsion. It was for that very reasen tha* he had

[substituted



AfC. /R ITT/SR 5
Pagc 3
substituted the word "impasse" for the original refercnce to an
"enelysis of the situationY. However, if the refcrence to tre Third
Report was unacceptable to tho USSR delegation, then it could be

doleted and the sense of the onendment would be unchanged.

General McNAUGHTON (Conade) urgeld that thc menticn of the
Third Report be allcwed to remain since it was the cnly such rei'erence
and he ccnsidered it noccessary te draw the attention of the Asscmbly
to a document which represented the work of the Commission over a long

period and which should bo read by cvery Merber of the Asscmbly.

Mr. MALIK (Unicn of Sovict Socialist Ropublics) appfeciatcd
viforts made by the representative of Ecuadcr to find a way towards
an aéreement, yet the statement made by the representative of Canade
proved that the amendment could not be accepted by his delogatioﬁ.
However, even if it were mode to roed as the representative of Ecuador
had suggested it would be unacceptable ag it appearcd as a part of the
Cenadian resolution which the USSR xejected on the ground that it
approved the findings ond recormendaticns of reports of the NAtomic

Energy Cormission.

The CHAIRMAN stated that, if poragreph 9 had not besn
controversial, he would hevo submitted it to o vete, Hewever, in view
of the objecticns which hed been reised, he prepescd to pass on to
paragraph 10. :

Speaking as representative «f Indie, he drew.attenticn to the
fact that the Atcmic Energy Cormission had becen given power to arrive
at decisicns by a simple majority of its membors. In fact, the
First and Second Reports of the Commissicn had nct been adoptéé by
unanimous- decision and -there wes nothing to prévent the Commigwsicn
from continuing its work whether it reached unenimous cecision oF
not. Apparently it woas becausc the disagrecnent had assumed very
gerious proportions that the Ccmmissicn had thought'it necesgsary tc
~sugpend itg work until it received a directive from thé General
Assembly or until the Sponsoring Powers found by prior consultaticon
that changed conditions made it possible for agreement to.be reached,

He believed- that, as a result of the discussion which had taken
place in the First Committee cad perhaps in the Sub-committee, the
minority had mitigated its oppcaition o some degree and he did mot
see why the Commission should not new resume its work and bring it to

/a conclustion



AfC.

Page
a conclusion,

Turming to

page 17 1t was s

control of atonmi

of. atomic weapon

putting the inte

lﬁA.III/SR 5

’

the Third Report of the Commission, he noted that on
tated in the majority plan that a Treaty for the
energy should préhibit‘the nanufacture and possession -

r
L

8, provide for the proper use of nuclear fuel and for

)

rnational system of control into effect by-agreed

stages. All tth had already been accepted in the proposael which the
Sub-Committee had adcpted on 9 October for submission to the Genersl

Agsembly. More
a3 agreeing that

Ccnsequently, he

and he thought t

of disagresment.
prectical pollti

Mr. CO

ovef, Sir Benegal Reu interpreted the USSR resolution
the stages of implementation should be synchronized,
believed that the ares of disagreement hed diminished
hat when a treaty had been finally drafted, the area
might be 8%till further reduced and & plen might become

ca.
H

UVE DE MURVILIE (France) said that the crux of the

problem before éhe Sub-Cormittee wes to devise a means to ensure that

the Atomic Ener
Personally, he p
repressentative h
be dealt with on
discussion betws
discussion in a
. competence of th
technical body.

Commission's work could be satisfactorily resumed.

lreferred the proposal of New Zealend which' the Canadien

ad accepted as the best method because the question would
the highest political level and he considered that

en govermments was more likely to.bear fruit than '
cormittee or a Cormission, since whatever the

ot body might be, it would be still essentially a

He aid not believe that the proposal of the Indien

delogation was the best designed to solve the pfoblem gince he thought
thet the Indian |[delegation was rather too optimistic when it stated
that there were |indications that the situation which hed led to the

suspension of the Conmission's work no longer existed,

While it was

true that the USSR proposal had eliminated one of the mosﬁ contentious‘
points of disegreement, yet there wers other questions which had not

yot been resolve

of a treaty and

d such’'es the question of stages in the implementetion
the menagement of the intermaetional controlling body:\\\\“ﬂt

For his part, Mr.’Céuvé de Murville was not as‘optimistic as the

representative <L

f India,

Mr. OSBORN (United States) questioned the premises on which

the Indian prop
the Commissicn h
of - disagreement
would be oblige?
increasing range
difficult, He

sal was based, - He believed thot the experlence of

ad shown that 1f the work were continued, the arehs

might be widened rather than reduced because each side

to take morc rigidly divergent positions on an
£ subjects and ultimate agreement would be made more.
recelled that during the preparation‘of the First and

' /Second

O



' A/c.1/A.III/SR 5
Page 5

Second Reports of the Atouic Energy Ccemisgsion it had been hoped that
further work would bring the views of the majority and the minority
ncre clesely together. Howevef, during the preparation on the Third
Report, it was found that, as the debate continued, the diffcrences
of opinion between the represcntative of the USSR and the representatives
of the other naticns become greater and not less. Finally, when the
question of staffing cf the crganization came under discussicn; the
USSR delegation made it very cleer that the differences would only be
accentuated if the mn jority forced the adoption of its views on that
subject. Mr. Osbern helieved that all the represcntatives cn that
Commissicn would agree that, if the werk werc centinued on o mejcrity
basis, the arcas of disagreemcnt wculd increase, '

However, the United Stotes was very anxicus to obtain internatiocnal
agreement cn the contrcl of atomic energy and it believed that, from é
;ong rangd'pbint of view, the proposal contained in pgragraph 10 of the

Canadian droaft resolution offered the best basis for ultimete solution.

Mr. MALTK (Union of Soviet Socizlist Renublics) said that

after carefully congidering the vproposal of the representative of India,
“the Soviet delegoticn had come to the ccnclusimn that it flowed from
paragraph 8 which had becn adopted by majority docision and which
provided for the approval of findings and reccamendations of the_ Atomic
Energy Commission Reports. Since the Scviet délegation voted against
dpproval of thoée Tindings it could not agrec with the provision included
in the Indian resclution that there were indications that the situation
‘which had led to the cessation of the work of the Atomic Energy
Commission nu lenger existed. On the contrary, the delegations of the
United States and the United Kingdcm still meintained their position

in respect of the prohibiticn of atcmic weapons and refused to agree to
the two simultencous conventions conc€rning centrol and prchibition.

He felt, therefore, that the adeption of the Indian proposel es part of
a resolution epproving the Atcmic Energy Comission's Roport would

only induce the United States and the majority of the Commisgion to
. meintain more stubbcrnly tho.positicn which it had adopted and would
reduce the possibility of cumpromise. The Indian proposal did not
include the provisicns of the USSR draft resolution which was most
calculated to solve the problen of atomic encrgy. The USSR draft
resclution prcvidéd for the continuation of the work of the Atomic
Inergy- Cormission along the lines sct out in the resclutiorgof the
Generel Assembly. ’
' /Turnimg



S
Page b

xc—-] /..'.at :

[l
i
g te.che

the USSR deleration had

"Mr, Melik

-

Turnin glateaert I tho regentative of France,

denied

e

that rade no further ateps towards

conciliaticn beyond ito propesal rLF&Itlnb inepecticn, Morccver, the
representetive ' ¥rance had failed to ment¢on thot the United Statec

ad

mode
nct agree with

ion’to

in th n

C

delegaticn end ite supprrosrs ¢ Ltomic Encrgy Cormissic

tiy,

.L
(B4

e cnuld

e USSR 4

~

CHSEQUEN

vy offers ob all.’

no concilia
Jt ive

ot bl

-
v ?

[~

the represo Frenco that it was for

~take steps % cvierds o ccmprimise while cthers, perticulerly the

" the United Stetco raintained their

.

Celezation fi

Under such gircumstances, he thoupht thoeit sgresment would bve rether

difficult. : C
Fu.thenacre, My, Malik 4id not agree with the representative of the

United Statge wnoe hod ticd oo nrovs that fnﬁ renresentetive of Indie

_}__._LL__

o]

c '
&5

[4

e

a3

Q

=3

4J

<t

was wrong im o z acceptance of the vejority plen by the

Geﬁ°“. 88 r “ly 7ovld increase and nob éiminish the existing aree of

ﬁlS“LrOCNLHT Lere was certoinly no doabt thet the najority plan

wase afc -‘“r the itod Stotes delezctiocn would becime even less willing

to cempromisge. ' .
The Uniled Siates reprosentative had spoken ff long term and shourt

tern policies hut “here was enly rno pesegible epproach and that was the

o~

O

prohibiticn| of uu,nlo weapong end the application of all offorts ¢

ensure thetietimic enerey was used for peaceful purncses unlJ.

My, COUVE
of the USSR! that he
naxe concessions nor ghiould he

USSR

/ - !

DE MNJRVILIE (France) exploined to the representative
~ that 15 wag for the USSR cnly to
be unteratood to have said that - the’

e A
l.u\.&.

delegotion had nob ¢ cne step btuwards concilietion since itse

prcpesals
conventicne
ccnstituted
funiamentall

established

17

rapocrteur
conciliatbs
by the USSE

Th

Abuinic Tne

Al
o

3

in the

of the Commissicn muast

In regpect of inspecticn.

. MITES (United Kinpl-
would

ry moves initiated by various deleget

prescatative

2T
O
B . 1

to te concluded and put inte effect o
a veluable contribution but it Aid nc
question relating to the stages by

and the monner in wnhich ¢ ntrol would

report

t

~

expiain in hirg <

he

. -
ot othe U3GR had stated

o Cormigsicon oouwi? not advance if ths
rity 11on were efonted; he had &ls-
mxtinue. dowever, sinc

The USSR prepos
i

1) exprcased the hope

1o

al fer

ultanesusly

t settle the other
vhich control should be

effected,

he

‘that the
¢ Coamnmittee how the

s had been rejected

thet the work of the

w~1p01ples contained
et that the work

~

Sormrittee had

L [813]
ho SJH

/agreed



-

A/C.L/A[III/Sk 5
Page T
agreed to o reccmmendation ondorsing the majordty proposals, would it
not be unduly igncring the USSR position to agree upen a resolution
declaring that the Commissicn should continue 1ts work? | Mr. Miles
thought that that might be provoking to.the USSR ané would meake a
rapprochement more difficult. Such a rapprochement would be difficult
encugh under cny circumstances but it would certainly be more difficult
if the mojority propeeels were eldborated and crustallized ;ntb
specific drafts of a treaty. That waos vhy the United Kingdom favoured
a serious effort on the part of the six Sponsoring Powers to consult
together in order to £ind a besis upon which the work of the Cormission
could be continued. Mr. Miles said that he was prepared. to vote in
favour of the New Zealand proposal whenever it was subrltted to a vote.
The representafive of the United Kingdom asked for a statement
of the views of the USSR delegation with regard to the substende of
paragraph 10 of the Canadian draft resoluticn as it had been amended
He hoped that the latter might be willing, failing. everything else,

to agree to some consultation between the Sponsoring Pcwers.

Mr. de Souza GOMED (Bralll) said that, after hearing previous
speakers, he we.s reluctant to support the proposal of the representative
of India since it wes clear that disapreement still existed on several .
points and he did not -think it would be wise to ask the pommission to
resume its werk without providing a basis for such resumption5 He
also expressed support for the ﬁroposal contuined'in paragraph 10 of

the Cananl.n draft resclutiun, . '

* Mr. MALIK (Unicn of Soviet Socialist Republics) replyiné to
the representative of the United Kingdom, said that he would insist-
on the inclusion In the ngunrteur's report of a reference to the
proposal cof the representative of India and of. the fact that it had
not found support from the representative of the United Kingdom, and
of the United States. .

For its part, thc USSR delegation had considered that resclution
with all due scriousness and only after that it waes obliged to reject
the Indian proposal because it could not agree that the differences
had been rcgolvel since the delegaticns of the United Kingdom and the
United States still maintained their positions-in refusing to agree
te simultancous cbnventieps fur the prchibition aéd control of atcomic
weapons.,

With regord: to paragraph 10 of the Canadian draft resolution,

Mr. Malik reiterated the sﬁatemcnr which he had mode at the previeuq
meetinn that, while providing for censuitetion between the SponSQring

/Povers



A/C.1/AITI/SR

Poge &

Powers.

soluti-n which

to ontinue.

Uronosal unu

of the wirk of

Referring to

reateted his

'resoluticn related

and not to o

F o2k J.nuary'l9h6 and the thcory
merely been invented in order to

Kingdch.aﬁd the United States end to relegate the prohibition

marcgraph 10 ncnetheless failed tc pave the way towards a

would enablc toe wurk cf the Atomib Encr vy Cermisaion
Thet was why the USSR delepotion cbjected £o thot

hed submitted 1ts own resoluticn favouring the countinuation

thé Atcmic Encragy Cormission,

the” stotement of the Fronch reprcsentetive, Mr. Melik

view that the stagoé provided
sclely tc the

syéten of contrel,

for in the General Assombly's
work ¢f the Atenic Energy Cormissci-on
Thet could be scen in the rescluticn
of stopes in respect of control hed
Justify the pryition of the United

-f

atcmic weepons to an indeterminatc and far-cff future.

Replying|t. a sugpestion frem the CHAIRMAN that the mceting

should ad jou

, General McNAUGHTON (Cocnada) otressed the urgency of

work :f the Sub-Cormittee which was ruqulreé to presert its repurt £

+Hb First Cormittee the next day.

Mr.

gtatement tha

fcr the views

Mr.

should have time t considcer the stotemonts which had been

»ropesed that
of the Cenadi

the Spensoring Powers contained in porcgrapn 10,

Cermmission sh

presented.

Mr

view «f tho

3 Lene work which had

OSBORN (United Statos) rominded the Chairmen cf an corlier

t it might be nccessary to hold 'evening meetings, He osked

of cther mermbers of the Cormittee in thet respech.

VITERI-LAFRONTE (Ecuadcor) thought that the Sub-Coamittee

N

18046 and no

, ot the next meeting, a vote chould he teken on perograph 9

an proposal and on the princinle for consultetiong anong
the

ould consider 21l the various proposals which hed becn

Subgegquently,

MALIK (Union of Suviet S .eialist Republics) said that, in

cut without satisfactury

regults by the Atomic Energy Cormissi-n,

prenared o

examincd.

Mar,

£y
ks

»solution b

becn carricd

_the Sub-Curmittec shculd be

prolong ite discussion until the preblen had bBeen Fully

OSBORN  (United

gubriitted in Lt“ revisoa ferm ot the next meceting.

States) esked that the Canadion draft .



A/c.1/a.III/SR 5
Pagc O
Mr, COUVE de MURVILLE (France) osked that a revision
be made cf the Fronch tmnslaticn of the -Canadian dmft resolution.
The meeting rose at 6,25 p.n.




